
https://bit.ly/3e0zvaR






5(A)





Page 1 of 4   KING CITY, CALIFORNIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 10, 2021 

City Council Meeting 

August 10, 2021 

1.__CALL TO ORDER:  

Regular Meeting called to order at 6:00pm by Mayor LeBarre. 

2.__FLAG SALUTE:  

The flag salute was led by Mayor LeBarre. 

3.__ROLL CALL:  

City Manager Adams conducted roll call. 

City Council: Mike LeBarre (by video conference), Council Member Acosta (by video 
conference), Rob Cullen (by video conference), Carlos DeLeon (by video 
conference), Mayor Pro Tem Carlos Victoria (by video conference). 

City Staff: City Manager Steven Adams (by video conference); City Attorney Roy Santos 
(by video conference); Executive Admin. Asst./Deputy City Clerk, Erica Sonne. 

4. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS:
None 

5.__PRESENTATIONS: 

A. Police Department Awards- The Police Department held its annual awards ceremony during the August

10, 2021 City Council meeting. Chief Boyd awarded Community Member Jose Hernandez a Certificate

of Commendation for his actions in aiding a local community member. Chief Boyd awarded the Medal

of Merit to Sergeant. Shaw, Officer Dillon, and Officer Phillips.  He awarded Sergeant. Lux, Officer

Phillips, and Officer Gurley the Lifesaving Medal.  Unit Citations were awarded to the Field Training

Program and the former Major Crimes Unit.  All staff were awarded a Certificate of Commendation for

their efforts during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Executive Assistant Terry Garcia was named as the 2020

Support Services Employee of the Year by the Monterey County Peace Officers Association.

6. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:
Jarrod Mansfield, Lynn St., On the Corner of Lynn and Russ an individual is operating a business out of his
residence. He quoted the business license code. He stated it has become a public nuisance in that people
have to look at half worked on cars that don’t move for months. He is hoping to get City Council involved
to get him to stop. He stated that he has cars that are parked on the street around the neighborhood and
take up all the parking for the other residents. He would greatly appreciate any assistance remedying this
issue. He thanked all of the council and staff for the tremendous job that was done handling COVID the
last year.

Pat Robertson, Russ St., she thanked for bringing new businesses into town. She looks forward to 
supporting the existing businesses and the new ones to come and she gets excited talking about what is 
going on with in town. She would like the council to consider improving the code enforcement and quickly. 
She wants to be fair and say she understands in the last 15 months that there has been the focus on what 
we can and cannot do. However, the unauthorized business owners are operating in King City and 

9(A)



Page 2 of 4   KING CITY, CALIFORNIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 10, 2021 

surrounding area is worsening the lack of parking in the residential area. Operating without the permission 
and proper requirements of the City avoid the payment of required taxes and monitoring that would 
ensure public safety and proper conduct. Some have blocked her driveway and she can’t get out. She 
doesn’t park in her garage but numerous times someone has pulled into her driveway blocking her from 
getting out of her garage. Unlicensed business customers are not respectful, and they don’t leave on the 
block or surrounding blocks. Her son who came to see her had to park 4 blocks away. She would like to 
see maybe more than one Code Enforcement officer. She knows of a small business owner that does the 
same work who is insured, bonded and licensed. She doesn’t feel that it is fair for the small business 
owners that follow the rules to have business taken away from them. She asks for help on this. 

Mayor LeBarre stated that we have room on our Citizen Code Enforcement and stated that anyone wants 
to know when the meeting is call the front counter. 

Marsha Green, Ellis St., she has lived here for 25 years and thanked the Council for the nice City to raise 
her family. On the corner of Ellis and San Lorenzo St. is a hot spot for speeding. Someone went through 
the stop sign and the person said they didn’t see the stop sign and a tree is covering it. Lots of people are 
doing donuts there as well. Now neighbors will not allow their children don’t play in the front yard 
anymore. For about 3 weeks it was happening on Sundays. Ellis and Russ and Ellis and Mildred on Mildred 
you have to inch out so far into the enter section to see to be able to turn on Mildred as people park very 
close to the corner.  She stated that lately there has been lots of loud cars which she feels is noise 
pollution. She just would hate to see a child get hit and killed to make something happen. 

Pat Robertson stated that loud and fast cars are a concern on Russ St. as well. She would hate to see a 
child hit as well. 

Jane Allen who has lived here for 40 years. She stated that it is not just on San Lorenzo and Russ it is on 
Willow, San Antonio, Mildred and Division being impacted by crazy hot rods. 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS:

Mayor Pro Tem Victoria stated it is nice to be here in person. First day for Chalone Peaks Middle School 
800 students in person. Pro Youth was up and running today. He wanted to bring something to the City 
Councils attention. He wanted to speak to them about the nuisance ordinance for loud music. He has 
spoken to the Chief of Police, and they feel that a decibel meter would give one more tool to make a 
decision on complaints. He would like to bring back this item for changes to add a decibel meter to the 
ordinance. Tomorrow he has an online meeting for AMBAG. 

Council Member Cullen stated Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority will continue teleconference meetings. 
Making progress on the City of Salinas with draw from JPA. Letter of intent to leave would go the City of 
Salinas and MOU with Republic would come forward. Southern Monterey County Foundation grants will 
go out next week. Maximum grant $2,000. Citizen of the Year, Friend of the Community and Business of 
the Year dinner Saturday September 4th. He wanted to mention there was yet another fire in the river and 
if there is action that the City Council can take to help with that issue. 

Council Member Acosta stated music is the second item she is contacted about. 

Mayor LeBarre stated that on the encampment issue the Leadership Council did their five-year plan. 
Alternative housing sites is basically a campground where they can be taken out of an unsafe environment 
as they will not go to housing or shelters because of restrictions. Connecting our service providers to them. 



Page 3 of 4   KING CITY, CALIFORNIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 10, 2021 

It has been a busy time representing our city. We are looking at applying for phase 2 portion for the rail 
station and it has become a more of a critical element to projects because of our location and populations 
we would serve. 

8. CITY STAFF REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

City Manager Steven Adams stated regarding the homeless we are making significant progress on the 
housing. Brush clearance issues have been more frustrating. Welcomed everyone back, introduced 
consultant Paul Pettro explaining our new system with cameras so people can see through zoom or be in 
person. Redistricting for city districts has been a little tricky setting up meetings and we may need to meet 
on a Saturday October 16th. 

City Attorney Roy Santos stated he is happy to be back in person and see everyone. He wanted to remind 
that he will not be in person at the next meeting as his second daughter will be born in a couple of weeks. 
Shannon Chaffin will be filling in. He will be working part time after a two week period.  

9. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration: Meeting Minutes of July 13, 2021, Council Meeting
B. Consideration: City of King Check Register July 1, through July 31, 2021
C. Consideration: Public Financing Authority Check Register July 1, through July 31, 2021
D. Consideration: An Ordinance of The City Council of The City of King Establishing Chapter 7.53 of

Title 7 of the King City Municipal Code Pertaining to Security Bars on Commercial Facilities
E. Consideration: Award of Contract Landscape Maintenance Services
F. Consideration: Amendment to the Resolution on Financial Assistance for Affordable Housing

Projects
G. Consideration: Direction Related to City Affordable Housing Incentives, Including Amending the

First Year Permanent Local Housing Allocation (“PLHA”) Program Funds Allocation, and CHISPA
Requested Affordable Housing Incentives and Designate the Police Chief to Sign Documents
Related to the CHISPA Mills Ranch Affordable Housing Project

H. Consideration: Transfer of Portable Hangar Lease and Adoption of a Class 1 Categorical Exemption
(Existing Facilities) Under CEQA Guidelines § 15301

I. Consideration: Purchase of Fire Rescue Utility Truck
J. Consideration: Amendment to Master Fee Schedule
K. Consideration: Successor Agency Check Register July 1, through July 31, 2021
L. First Amendment to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions with Stay Cal King

City, LLC. and Consent to Termination and Release of Option Regarding the Sale of Property at
1023 Broadway Street

Mayor LeBarre pulled Item 9(G) for continuance to a later meeting. 
City Attorney Roy Santos explained the reason for pulling item 9(G). 

Action: Motion to approve consent agenda items A-F and H-L by Victoria and seconded by Cullen. 

AYES: Council Members: LeBarre, Acosta, Cullen, DeLeon and Victoria 
NOES: Council Members:  
ABSENT: Council Members:   
ABSTAIN: Council Members: 



Page 4 of 4   KING CITY, CALIFORNIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 10, 2021 

Action: Motion to continue consent agenda item G to August 24, 2021, City Council meeting by Victoria 
and seconded by Cullen. 

AYES: Council Members: LeBarre, Acosta, Cullen, DeLeon and Victoria 
NOES: Council Members:  
ABSENT: Council Members:   
ABSTAIN: Council Members: 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None 

11. REGULAR BUSINESS:

None 

There being no more regular business and no comments from the audience on closed session Mayor 

LeBarre adjourned the meeting at 7:00p.m. to closed session. 

12. CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING LITIGATION

Pending litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1).

MARIA CARMEN PEREZ DE JIMENEZ, an individual; JULIETA MONTELONGO, a minor by and

through her Guardian Ad Litem JULIAN MONTELONGO; XZAVIAN MARTINEZ, a minor by and

through his Guardian Ad Litem CONSUELO MARTINEZ v. CITY OF KING et al.

ADJOURNMENT:  

There being no further business to come before the City Council and no reportable action out of closed 

session, Mayor LeBarre adjourned the meeting at 7:15pm on a motion by Victoria and seconded by Cullen 

with a 4-0 vote. 

Approved Signatures: 

Mayor, Michael LeBarre City Clerk, Steven Adams 
  City of King City of King 



 

 

 

 

Item No. 9(B)  

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
 

DATE: AUGUST 24, 2021 
  
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
 
FROM: MIKE HOWARD, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 
RE: CONSIDERATION OF CITY OF KING CHECK REGISTER 

AUGUST 1 THROUGH AUGUST 15, 2021  

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended City Council receive and file. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At least once a month, the City Treasurer shall submit to the City Council, a copy 
of the invoices paid for the previous month. 
  
DISCUSSION: 
 
The purpose of this item is to provide the Council an opportunity to review and 
monitor ongoing expenditures.  These documents are attached. 
 
COST ANALYSIS: 
 
There is no fiscal impact as a result of this action. 
  
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: 
 
No Environmental Review required for this item. 
  
ALTERNATIVES: 
 
The following alternatives are provided for Council consideration: 
1. Receive and file the report; or 
2. Provide other direction to staff regarding requests for additional information. 

 
 
 

 









 

 

Item No.   9 (C) 

REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
 

DATE: AUGUST 24, 2021 
  
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
 
FROM: STEVEN ADAMS, CITY MANAGER 
 
RE: CONSIDERATION OF COALITION SUPPORTING FAIR AND 

EQUITABLE DISTRIBUTION OF ONLINE SALES TAX 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended the City Council approve joining the coalition supporting fair 
and equitable distribution of online sales tax organized by the City of Rancho 
Cucamonga. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Recently, one of the world’s largest online retailers changed the legal ownership 
of its fulfillment centers. Instead of having its fulfillment centers owned and 
operated by a third-party vendor, they are now directly owned by the company.  
This subtle change has major impacts to how the 1% local tax is allocated.  
Previously much of the sales tax would have been allocated to the countywide 
pool based on point of delivery. Now, much of the tax is allocated to the 
jurisdiction in which the fulfillment center is located.  This enables the retailer to 
reduce their costs by negotiating sales tax reimbursement agreements with the 
host jurisdictions, which negatively impacts other cities’ revenues.   
 
The City recently received an email from the Mayor of the City of Rancho 
Cucamonga, who is organizing a coalition to urge the State legislature to pass 
legislation to create a more fair and equitable distribution of the Bradley Burns 
1% sales tax allocated to cities.  In response, staff is recommending the City 
Council approve participating in this effort.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
With such a large portion of sales converting to online, this has become a 
significant issue.  During staff’s last meeting with HdL Companies, the City’s 
sales tax consultant, they presented a reduction in what was previously projected 
for the City’s future sales tax figures due to this change.   

 

















































 

 

 

CITY OF KING 
FORMAL QUOTATION FORM 

 
DUE DATE: Thursday, July 29, 2021 at 2:00pm 
 
PROJECT:  Landscape Maintenance Services 
 
INFORMAL BID #:  PW2021-004: 
 
Pursuant to and in compliance with the Request for Quotation and Specifications related to the 
project: Landscape Maintenance Services 
 

It is understood and agreed that: 
 

• The undersigned has carefully examined all the Quotation Documents, including the 
Quotation Form and quotation requirements and specifications. 

 

• The undersigned has satisfied itself as to the nature of the quotation request and has fully 
informed itself as to all conditions and matters which can in any way affect the quotation or 
the cost thereof.   
 

• The undersigned is licensed in accordance with the laws of the State of California providing 
for the registration of Contractors.  The undersigned hereby certifies that they possess at 
the time of bid, the appropriate C-27 License from the State of California for the work 
described herein.  The Proposer shall also maintain a California State Licensed Pest 
Control Operator.   The undersigned further agrees that they will maintain current 
throughout the term of this contract this State of California License. 

 

• The work under this Contract is to be paid for by public funds; therefore, minimum prevailing 
wage rates published by the State Director of Industrial Relations are applicable.   
 

• The Contractor is responsible, per State of California regulations, to be registered with the 
Department of Industrial Relations. 
 

• Before any work is to commence, the Contractor will secure a City of King business license.   
For additional information about business licenses, please call Josefina Deniz at 831-386-
5936 or via email at jdeniz@kingcity.com. 
 

• The Contractor agrees to endorse and submit with required documents the City of King 
Standard Agreement for Public Works Services without modification. (template copy 
available upon request) 

 

• The City reserves the right to reject all bids for budgetary reasons. 
 
 
 

 

mailto:jdeniz@kingcity.com


PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 

1. The Contractor is responsible to fully provide all labor, materials, tools, expendable equipment 
and transportation services necessary to fully deliver the described services.   

 
2. No additional charges will be permitted unless advance authorization is provided by the City in 

writing. 
 
3. The Contractor is responsible to coordinate scheduling with the City of King Public Works 

Department at 831-386-5919. 
 

Landscape Maintenance Services – Location Specific Requirements  
 

I. 1st Street Eastside Right of Way Landscaping 
A. Eastside Landscaped Area - Frequency: Monthly 

(See the attached map of the area to be maintained) 

a. Monthly Shrub, Vine and Tree Maintenance 
b. Litter removal 
c. Irrigation system maintenance 
 

B. Sound Wall Area (Division Street to Pearl) - Frequency: Monthly 
(See the attached map of the area to be maintained) 

a. Weed and litter removal 
b. Herbicide spraying 
c. Graffiti notification 

 
II. King City Library - Frequency: Weekly  
      (See the attached map of the area to be maintained) 

a. Hardscape Maintenance   
i. Parking lots 
ii. Walkways 
iii. Frontage sidewalks 

b. Shrub, Vine and Tree Maintenance 
c. Groundcover Maintenance 
d. Irrigation system maintenance 

 
III. King City Recreation Center Frequency: Weekly  
      (See the attached map of the area to be maintained) 

a. Hardscape Maintenance   
i. Parking lots 
ii. Walkways 
iii. Frontage sidewalks 

b. Shrub, Vine and Tree Maintenance 
c. Groundcover Maintenance 
d. Irrigation system maintenance 

 

Site visits to the project site in advance of the bid may be arranged by contacting Geoff English at 
805-610-0191, or email questions to genglish@eikhofdesigngroup.com. 
 

 
 

mailto:genglish@eikhofdesigngroup.com


BASE FORMAL QUOATION FORM 
 

Pursuant to and in compliance with the Request for Formal Quotation and Specifications related to 
the project:   Landscape Maintenance Services 
 
  The undersigned bidder, having become thoroughly familiar with the stipulations listed on the Formal 

Quotation Form and with the aforementioned General Conditions and Purchase Specifications for 
the above mentioned equipment and with the local conditions affecting the performance and the cost 
of the work to be done, hereby proposes and agrees to fully provide the described equipment 
(including the furnishing of any and all labor, materials, tools, expendable equipment and 
transportation services necessary to fully deliver the equipment) in strict accordance with all 
applicable state and local laws for the total Base Quotation sum of: 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………... 

BASE BID SUBMITTAL 
 

                                           UNIT COST           MONTLY  
LOCATION      EACH TIME               FREQUENCY            TOTAL AMOUNT* 

1st Street ROW Landscaping  1 $ 

King City Library         4.3 $ 

City Park Recreation Center         4.3 $ 

• - Multiply the unit cost by the monthly frequency to determine the total amount. 
 

TOTAL BASE BID QUOTATION:  $ ___________________________   
           (Add the total amount for all three locations to determine the Total Base Bid Quotation.) 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
Company Name: _________________________________________________ 
 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________ 
    

_________________________________________________ 
 

Primary Contact: _________________________________________________ 
 

Phone Number: _________________________________________________ 
 

Email:   _________________________________________________ 
 

Signature of Contractor Rep: _________________________________ Date: _______ 
 

Return to: Geoff English, Public Works Special Project Coordinator (contract) 
for the City of King 
212 S. Vanderhurst Avenue 

  King City CA  93930 
 
BID DUE DATE: Thursday, July 29, 2021, 2:00pm 
 
For additional information, please call Geoff English at 805-610-0191, or email questions to 
genglish@kingcity.com. 
 

mailto:genglish@kingcity.com


LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATIONS 
 
1. SCOPE OF WORK: 
 
The Proposer shall furnish all labor, equipment, materials, fuel, tools, and supervision to perform 
landscape maintenance as described herein including, but not limited to, the following: 

a. Weed control and cultivation – both mechanically and/or with chemicals. 
b. Shrub trimming, pruning, and training. 
c. General pest/rodent control. 
d. General litter pick up, refuse and debris removal from planters and landscape 

areas. 
e. Irrigation system monitoring, maintenance, and repair. 
f. Hand watering planters. 
g. Hardscape cleaning, graffiti on planters and pots. 

 

 

2. LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE: 
 
All work shall be performed in accordance with the highest landscape maintenance standards. 
Standards and frequencies may be modified from time to time as deemed necessary by the City 
for the proper maintenance of the sites. 
 
The Proposer shall submit to the City of King, within 30 (thirty) days after award of contract, a 
prepared schedule of operations, which shall be followed upon approval. The proposed schedule 
may be revised, subject to the approval of the City, to facilitate the Proposer's operations if 
circumstances require and justify such change. 
 
In the judgment of the City, if the level of maintenance is less than that specified herein, the City 
shall, at its option, in addition to or in lieu of other remedies provided herein, withhold appropriate 
payment from the Proposer until services are rendered in accordance with specifications set forth 
within this document; providing no other arrangements have been made between the Proposer 
and the City. Failure to give notification of a change and/or failure to perform an item of work on 
scheduled day may result in a deduction of payment for that date or week. Payment will be 
retained for work not performed until such time as the work is performed to City standards. 
 
The Proposer is required to correct deficiencies within the time specified by the City. If noted 
deficient work has not been completed, payment for subject deficiency shall be withheld during the 
current billing period and shall continue to be withheld until deficiency is corrected, without right to 
retroactive payments. 
 
3. SUPERVISION OF CONTRACT: 
 
All work shall meet with the approval of the City of Public Works Supervisor or his designee. There 
shall be periodic meetings with the Proposer and City’s representative to determine progress of the 
work and to establish items that may require attention. 
 
Any specific problem area which does not meet the conditions of the specifications set forth herein 
shall be called to the attention of the Proposer in writing and if not corrected, payment to the 
Proposer will be withheld until condition is corrected in a satisfactory manner as set forth in these 
specifications. 
 



The City’s representative and the Proposer’s representative will typically meet monthly. The 
purpose of this meeting will be to discuss project problems; tours of all sites and determine the 
Proposer’s conformity with these specifications and the adequacy of the work being performed. 
More frequent meetings may be required as determined by the City. 
 
4. SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
These specifications are intended to cover all labor, material, standards of landscaping, and 
mechanical workmanship to be employed in the work called for in these specifications or 
reasonably implied by terms of same. Work or materials of a minor nature which may not be 
specifically mentioned, but which may be reasonably assumed as necessary for the completion of 
this work, shall be performed by the Proposer as if described in the specifications. 
 
5. TRAFFIC AND ACCESS: 
 
The Proposer shall have vehicles clearly marked with Proposer’s name. 
 
Any parking citation received by the Proposer is the responsibility of the Proposer. 
 
The Proposer shall be responsible, during all phases of the work, to provide for public safety and 
convenience by use of traffic cones, signs, lighted barricades, lights, and flagmen as described 
and specified in the State of California, Department of Transportation MANUAL OF TRAFFIC 
CONTROLS - For Construction and Maintenance Work Zones, 2002 Edition. (Section 360, 
California Vehicle Code, defines highways to include streets.) The provisions of this manual will 
become a part of the requirements of the contract. 
 
Construction and maintenance operations shall be conducted in such a manner as to cause as 
little inconvenience as possible to the abutting property owners or motoring public. Convenient 
access to driveways, businesses, and buildings along the line of work shall be  maintained unless 
otherwise approved by the City in advance. Proposer shall request and obtain approval from City 
before any lane closures are implemented. Open excavation and ditches across a roadway shall 
be covered and guarded in such a manner as to permit safe traffic flow during hours when no work 
is being performed. 
 
6. DISPOSAL: 
 
The Proposer shall dispose of all cuttings, weeds, leaves, trash and other debris from the 
operation as work progresses and shall pay all disposal fees. The City shall in no way be 
responsible for the disposal. 
 
7. RECORDS: 
 
Proposer shall keep accurate records concerning all of his employees or agents and within fifteen 
(15) days of the effective date of this Agreement, provide the City with names, addresses, 
telephone numbers, and pager numbers of employees to be called in case of emergency. 
 
Proposer shall keep accurate records of all pesticide use (see Attachment F). 
 
 8. SPECIALTY OPERATIONS: 
Proposer shall give written notification of all “specialty type” maintenance operations to the City 48 
hours prior to each of these operations. “Specialty type” maintenance operations are defined as 



fertilization, pre-emergent weed control, all pesticide applications and any plant replacements, 
including seasonal bedding plants. 
 
9. LANDSCAPE LICENSE: 
 
The Proposer shall hold a valid and current California C27 License and submit copy thereof to the 
City. The Proposer shall also maintain a California State Licensed Pest Control Applicator or 
Qualified Applicator Certificate with a Maintenance Gardener Business License, Category B.   The 
use of any chemical by the Proposer shall be based on the recommendation of a State Licensed 
Pest Control Advisor. The names and permit numbers will be supplied to the City at the beginning 
of Contract, and any changes to this information shall be forwarded within 24 hours of said change. 
The Proposer shall not be permitted to store any pesticide within a City-owned facility without 
express written permission of the City representative. 
 
10. EXAMINATION OF SITE AND WORK: 
 
City makes no representation about the order or condition of the work area, nor does the City 
warrant that the work area will be free from defects, either apparent or hidden, at the 
commencement of or at any time during the term of the Contract. Proposer must examine the 
location, physical conditions, and surroundings of which these factors will influence the 
performance of the contract work. By entering into the Contract, Proposer shall be deemed to have 
agreed to accept the condition of the work area in its “as is” condition with the intent to upgrade or 
modify existing deficiencies to Contract specifications. 
 
11. EXTRA WORK: 
 
New or unforeseen additional work will be classified as extra work and will be performed only upon 
approval by the Public Works Supervisor, or their designee, unless a condition exists wherein it 
appears that there is danger of injury to persons or damage of property. In seeking extra work 
approval, Proposer shall delineate costs related to how much of the job shall be labor/supervision 
and materials/parts, if any. 
 
Payment for extra work may be by written agreement between Proposer and City on a particular 
unit price, stipulated for extra work; or on a lump sum price basis. 
 
12. WORKMANSHIP AND SUPERVISION: 
 
A. The Proposer shall provide a work force sufficient to complete the work as specified. 
 
B. Competent and experienced workers shall perform the work. Workers skilled specifically 
in state-of-the-art, automatic irrigation systems, shall perform irrigation maintenance and repairs. 
 
C. All pesticide operations, where required, shall be performed or supervised by a California 
State Licensed Pest Control Applicator through written communication by a California State 
licensed Pest Control Advisor. The Proposer shall be responsible for compliance with all Federal, 
State and local laws and regulations regarding pesticide usage.  Proposer shall provide copies to 
the City of his/her license and registration of both of his/her Pest Control Advisors and Pest Control 
Operators licenses. Proposer shall submit a copy of the “Pesticide Use Summary” to the City 
monthly.  
 
D. Persons employed by the Proposer who are found unsatisfactory by the City shall be 
discharged or reassigned by the Proposer upon fifteen (15) days written notice from the City. 


































































	August 24, 2021 Agenda
	5(A) Proclamations
	9(A) August 10, 2021 City Council Minutes
	9(B) City of King Check Register August 1-15, 2021
	9(C) Consideration Supporting Fair and Equitable Distribution of Online Sales Tax
	9(D) Expenditure of Funding from Homeless Grants
	9(E) Rescinding an Award of Contract and Awarding a Landscape Maintenance Contract Services Agreement to the Second Low-Bidder
	10(A) Introduction of an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of King Amending Chapter 17.03 of Title 17 of the King City Municipal Code Pertaining to Commercial Cannabis Activity
	11(A) Downtown Parking Restrictions
	11(B) Daytime Noise Restrictions



